

Wandin North Primary School WEEKLY NEWS : Monday 12th July 2021

Dates for your Diary :

- Friday 16th July District Cross Country Gr 3-6
- Sunday 18th July Working Bee #6
- Tuesday 20th July School Council
- Wednesday 21st & Thursday 22nd July 3 Way Conferences
- Monday 26th July Matilda Production Excursion Whole School (TBC)
- Friday 30th July Free Dress Day Crazy Hair Gold Coin Donation Sponsor Child
 Final day for 2022 Prep Enrolment forms to be submitted. (No late forms accepted)
- Sunday 15th August Working Bee #7
- Tuesday 17th August School Council

Noteworthy :

- 2022 PREP ENROLMENT FORMS : <u>All enrolment forms for children commencing Prep in 2022 must</u> <u>be received by 3:30pm Friday 30th July</u>. Copies of Birth and Immunisation Certificates are also required at this time. Late enrolment forms will not be accepted. Families will receive correspondence from Wandin North Primary School to advise them of their enrolment status for Prep 2022 by Friday 13th of August.
- 3 WAY CONFERENCES: 3 Way Conferences will be held on Wednesday 21st and Thursday 22nd of July. Our 3 Way Conferences are a collaborative meeting between the student, parent(s), and the teacher to pass on student reports and for students and teachers to present evidence and discuss strategies for academic and social growth. Each conference will take up to 20 minutes. We will endeavour to be punctual at every conference. A Compass notification will go out in the coming days to invite families to book time via Compass.
- **BUDDY BENCH DESIGNS :** The Wandin North Primary School buddy bench is on its last legs. The buddy bench plays a very important part in our playground. It is a safe place for children to go to if they are having difficulty with their friends out in the yard. We are seeking designs from students and families to help with the construction of a new buddy bench. The top 5 designs will be presented at our next School Council meeting.
- COMPASS :

ABSENCE NOTIFICATIONS - All absences from school <u>must</u> be entered via Compass, including non-attendance to excursions, sports, etc.

Parents are asked to please ensure that the correct time frame is selected when sending absence notifications. Compass has two sessions : AM (9:00am - 12:00pm) and PM (12:30pm - 3:30pm). Please be careful with selecting the appropriate times for the length of your child's absence.

LATE ARRIVALS & EARLY DEPARTURES - All students must be signed in and out at the office using the Compass 'Kiosk' (iPad). Late students need to obtain a 'Late Pass' upon arrival. Students being collected early will be called to the office by staff where they are to be collected by parents/carers.

PAYMENTS - PLEASE NOTE :

PAYMENTS VIA COMPASS IS PREFERRED BY THE DUE DATE.

Please ensure your Compass notifications are turned on.

Permission Forms - please ensure that you indicate on Compass that consent has been provided. Alternative payment methods :

- Funds from a CSEF Account (please contact the School Office - only available to eligible Health Care Card applicants that have submitted a form)

- Funds from a Pre-Paid Account (please contact the School Office)

Cash or cheque payments (please use and fill out Payment Envelopes, available in the school office)

- Direct Deposits can also be made, but payment via Compass is preferred (see details below)

Account Name: Wandin North Primary School BSB: 633 000 Account: 127483352

*please ensure you use your child's surname and event are in the banking description field, e.g. "G.SMITH 3/4 CAMP" to ensure your payment is allocated against your invoice

*please email your receipt number to: wandin.north.ps@education.vic.gov.au

LUNCH ORDERS : Reminder that Lunch Order Packs cost <u>\$6.50</u> each. Additional items can be purchased at an extra cost. Paper bags and zip lock coin bags are available from the office foyer. <u>Please write all details on the bag (name, grade, food/drink items and amount), place cash into the zip lock bag and staple to order bag</u>. These are to be handed into the classroom Tuesday mornings and orders will be delivered on Thursdays. Do not take orders directly to Mr K's. A master copy of the Lunch Order Menu can be found on Compass & the school's website by clicking this link :

https://www.wandinnorthps.vic.edu.au/wp-content/uploads/2020/01/Lunch-Orders-2020-Menu.pdf

WORKING BEE : Future Dates

6. Sunday	Simone Fraser	Armstrong (Harper) Brilliant Brown(Marlie) Buffey Byne
18 th July	Jo Gibson	Cisilin Cole Curwood Dewhurst-Sibley Douglas Field
	Tim Langley	Ellemans Fox Glenn Hoiles Johns McKeown Mitchell (Jacob)
		Perrin Rutledge Schipper Scott Tander Vanderstaak
		Winfield
7. Sunday	Craig McEvoy	Aitkins (Eve) Bristow Emery Fernando Fisher Fream
15 th August	Kristy Kennedy	Gannan Goodchild Hartnett-Freeman Holmes Johnson Kemp
	Natalie Johnson	Kraus Moloney (Elijah) McConnell McLean Peterson Poole
		Riches Ricketts Rigby Russell Sargeant (Patrick)
		Thornton-Lindsay

8. Sunday	Emma Hoehne	Andersen Askham Blake-Goldsmith Blobel Crampton
12 th	Georgia De Koning	Dowthwaite Emblin Hibgame Hindle Kitto Knight
September	Leigh Hallett	Langford Leary Leckie Matta McLeod Mitchell (Adrian)
	Renee Bennell	Monteith Panchhi Ramsauer Rodd Scoroit-Ostler
		Van Der Vlugt
9. Sunday	Teresa Salvitti	Armstrong (Patrick) Busst (Tanah) Castellano Clements (Ava)
17 th October	Paul Bailey	Davies De Koning Groiss Gurr Haynes Johnston
	Kiera Rankin	Kleefsman Lodge Mealmaker Nayak O'Rourke Pitrelli
		Roberts (Casey) Robinson(Olli/Tom) Ruscitti Taylor
10. Sunday	Fiona Berryman	Barnard Bombinski Harrison Hills Jowitt Kinsmore
14 th	Zoe Abbruzzese	Lampkin Linley McDougall Munro (Darby) Nolder
November	Alice Jamieson	Richards (Logan) Norris-O'Donnell Panetta Roberts (Lucy)
		Robinson (Hunter) Rowe Tanner Wallis Watson Yong
11. Sunday	Kirsten Burrows	Attrill Carter Clement (Joshua) De Jager Dillema (Keira)
5 th	Nick Syme	Farrow Henskens Kearney Peters Rainbird Richards
December	Laura Attrill	(Blake) Roberts (Max) Ryan (Harvey) Richards (Rubi)
		Simon Teklenburg Todd Tunnecliffe Van Graas Walshe
		Walton Wray

OH&S: To ensure the safety of our volunteers, an OH&S briefing is conducted at each working bee. Please read the "Volunteer Induction Handbook":

https://www.wandinnorthps.vic.edu.au/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/Volunteer_Induction_Handbook.pdf



NO NUTS PLEASE : Some children at this school are allergic to nuts. We urge you to refrain from sending food containing nuts to school.



THEIRCARE OSHC : Enrol in Out of Hours School Care – Enrolling is quick andeasy! Simply set up your own account online viahttp://www.theircare.com.au or call 1300 072 410.